E

MINUTES OF THE MEETING QOF THE APPROPRIATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE ON
ELECTED OFFICIALS AND HIGHWAYS

January 11, 1983 (Tape 5, Tape 6 and
Tape 7)

The Appropriations Sub-committee on Elected Officials and
Highways met at 7:00 a.m. on January 11, 1983 in Room 437
with Chairman Quilici presiding. The following members were
present:

Chairman Quilici Senator Dover
Rep. Connelly Senator Keating
Rep. Lory Senator Stimatz

Senator Van Valkenburg
Also present: Cliff Roessner, LFA, and JanDee May, OBPP.

Representing the Department of Justice: Mike Greely, Attorney
General; Pat Driscoll, Bob Kuchenbrod, Susan Hansen, Mark
Murphy and Dennis Moreen.

HEARINGS

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Legal Services Division

Attorney General Mike Greely addressed the committee. He said
this division is actually the personal staff of the Attorney
General. This division is broken down into three programs:

(1) The Legal Services Division contains attorneys in the
Attorney General's office who function as legal advisers to

the state. (2) Agency Legal Services Bureau is a new bureau
that was developed prior to the last legislative session

which is essentially to have a law firm for the state of
Montana. Many agencies were going outside for private counsel
at great cost to the state and so they developed a core of
specialized attorneys to handle cases when state agencies were
unable to use their in-house legal counsel. (3) The County
Prosecutors Services Bureau was initiated by Attorney General
Greely when he first became Attorney General. The concept here
was to take the Training Coordinator for the County Attorneys,
who had served as an information officer to county attorneys
about state-wide law enforcement problems, and turn this into
an active prosecutors' bureau to assist the county attorneys,
especially in the smaller counties, who had serious homicide or
felony cases that they had to try. Most of these smaller counties
have part-time county attorneys working by themselves without
additional staff. This has proved to be an excellent program.

Attorney General Greely said he would like to call the committee's
attention to the Indian Jurisdiction Budget. This program origina-
ted in the Governor's office and has been there since its origin.
The Governor has requested that this be transferred to the Depart-
ment of Justice. The Attorney General said he did not have any
objection to that. He said this budget would be presented by

the Governor's office.



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 2

In answer to a guestion by the Chairman, Attorney General Greely
said that the supplemental of $149,000 requested by the Governor's
office would be for expenses incurred while this program was in
the Governor's office and is an expense that is incurred because
of two cases in litigation at the present time. He said he is
arguing one of the cases and also one of his staff attorneys

has assisted the Governor's office. The staff attorney's time

is charged out to the Governor's office in the same manner that
other agencies are charged for services of the Attorney General's
staff. He said the money 1is needed to pursue thses two cases on
a supplemental basis.

Attorney General Greely introduced Pat Driscoll, Chief Assistant
Attorney General, to the committee and said Mr. Driscoll would
present the budget for the Legal Services Division. (69)

Mr. Driscoll: "The Legal Services Division Program is composed
of attorneys, administrative and clerical personnel who assist
the Attorney General in his dual capacity as Chief Legal Officer
of the State and Director of the Department of Justice. Most

of our work is trial and appellate litigation and legal opinion
research and writing. The Assistant Attorneys General of the
division represent the state in criminal appeals before the
Montana Supreme Court, the U.S. Court of Appeals, and the U.S.
Supreme Court. There is also considerable work in answering

and arguing state post conviction and federal habeus corpus
petitions. Division attorneys and paralegal personnel provide
assistance to local governments in bond proceedings and other
matters. The division provides enforcement and recovery actions
under abandoned property statutes as well as recovery of es-
cheated estates. These recoveries benefit the School Trust Fund."

The Legal Services Division, through a cooperative arrangement with
the Motor Vehicles Division and the Highway Patrol Division, pro-
vides each of those divisions with legal counsel. Mr. Driscoll
explained that these two divisions created two aggregate positions
out of 1.4 FTE from Legal Services Division and a .6 FTE from the
Highway Patrol Division. The .4 FTE from the Legal Services
Division was transferred into the Motor Vehicles Division to
provide legal services for this division. The reason for this
aggregate approach is that they were then able to have one attorney
who spends 40% of her time on Motor Vehicle matters and another
attorney who spends 60% of his time on Highway Patrol matters.

The remainder of each of those attorneys' time is spent on general
legal services matters such as criminal appeals and opinion research.
Mr. Driscoll said they felt this was the most cost effective way

to provide a partial FTE attorney to each of those divisions. They
also felt it was important to avoid over-specialization in the
interests of recruitment and retention of attorneys for those two
positions.

Mr. Driscoll told the committee that if the committee cuts the
.4 FTE in Motor Vehicles Division, this whole cooperative arrange-
ment would collapse. He said they feel very strongly that the



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 3

Motor Vehicles Division needs that legal counsel. They estimate
that these services are costing the Motor Vehicles Division about
$12,000. The same number of hours would cost $28,000 under a
contracted services arrangement.

Mr. Driscoll said he would like to address the issues listed
at the bottom of Exhibit 1. (135)

Mr. Driscoll said they are requesting that the committee restore
an FTE in the Legal Services Division that was recommended to be
cut by the LFA. Mr. Driscoll explained that the last Legislature
eliminated the Anti-trust Program which had previously been
funded by federal funds and transferred the duties of this pro-
gram into the Legal Services Program. The transfer was made
with the transfer of 2 FTE's, $83,500 in salary and $16,500

that was earmarked for costs in multi-district litigation, in
which the state is a party. In order to absorb the duties of
this program which the Legal Services Division inherited, they
reorganized the division.

Mr. Driscoll explained that the elimination of this FTE by the
LFA is based on two mistaken assumptions. One is that there
were three positions dedicated to anti-trust; there are only
two. Secondly, one of those positions has been used for other
duties by the division. Actually what has happened is that the
division, during the reorganization, changed position control
numbers but they still have two positions that are dedicated
to anti-trust enforcement matters. One attorney and one sec-
retary are both used for anti-trust. Mr. Driscoll said that
the anti-trust has regquired two positions in the past and they
currently require these two positions. In addition, they need
back-up from the word processing pool.

The Legal Services Division was also required to spend an addi-
tional $18,000 over and above the $100,000 that was appropriated
for that specific function because of unanticipated costs in the
gas price-fixing case which is currently pending in federal court
in Great Falls. Those costs were primarily for economic analysis
and computer services that were required to present the state's
evidence in that case.

Mr. Driscoll requested that the committee restore the FTE which
the LFA recommended to be deleted since this was based on in-
accurate information.

Mr. Driscoll told the committee when the FTE level is not
appropriately funded, the tendency, for professionals, is to

run up a good deal of over-time which results in an excess of
comp time. Thus, when an employee terminates he has to be paid
the maximum amount of vacation time and this impacts an agency's
budget enormously with these severance costs because they are an
unfunded liability.



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 4

Mr. Driscoll said the division requests the restoration of $4,259
in FY84 and $9,120 in FY85 in "Contracted Services". This is to
provide Westlaw research services to the attorneys in the division.
The Law Library Program has requested funding to provide the
service. They would bill agencies on an hourly basis for the

use of computerized legal research. Mr. Driscoll said the use

of this service would allow them to absorb workload increases
without requesting additional attorneys.

In answer to a question from the Chairman, Mr. Driscoll explained
that Westlaw has developed programs and a data base which is a
computerized equivalent of what an attorney does when he is
trying to research the law. The principal advantage of Westlaw
is that it is more accurate, faster and saves expensive attorney
hours.

Mr. Driscoll also requested that the "Rent" figures be adjusted
to reflect the Department of Administration's square footage
rent costs when that is finally determined.

Mr. Driscoll asked that the Attorney General's vehicle be re-
placed based on their belief that the maintenance record of the
car indicates that it is a "lemon". He said it would be less
costly to replace the vehicle in FY84 than in FY85 as recommended
by the LFA.

Mr. Driscoll said they would request that "case travel” be
augmented by $4,800 in FY84 and $5,088 in FY85 and be line-itemed
as it was last session. Mr. Driscoll cautioned against cutting
this figure too low because they anticipate higher activity in
the U. S. Supreme Court. They would anticipate an expense of
$10,000 which would require these additional amounts to the base
in the "Travel" category.

Mr. Driscoll said the LFA has suggested that the committee might
consider eliminating the anti~-trust funding and function from the
Attorney General's budget. He distributed Exhibit 2 to the
committee which would explain what the anti-trust activity has

been and the nature of the reorganization. Mr. Driscoll went
through the 8-page report (Exhibit 2) and explained to the committee
the activities included in that report.

Mr. Driscoll concluded that to require any law enforcement program
to be self-supporting before it is allowed to exist seems to be
ill advised in terms of public policy. Our interest should be

to enforce and inform the public and the business community of
what their obligations are and the protections they have from

the anti-trust laws. o

In answer to a question from Chairman Bardanouve of the full
Appropriations Committee, Mr. Driscoll said they were already

in the "first phase" of Westlaw. They are training people on

the system as it exists in the Library Program. Chairman Bardanouve
expressed concern about beginning a "first phase" as these programs



Mimutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 5

tend to escalate into millions of dollars further down the road.

Mr. Driscoll responded that he felt the Westlaw rates would be
going down. He said Ms. Engels had indicated that the hourly
rate would be going down rather than up.

In answer to a question from Senator Van Valkenburg who noted
that the request for Westlaw is almost doubled in the second
year of the biennium, Mr. Driscoll said that he would strongly
encourage the use of the system because it is cost effective
in terms of attorney time vs. the search time.

Senator Van Valkenburg asked if he would anticipate an FTE
reduction. Mr. Driscoll said he felt they didn't have enough
information to suggest that. He said that with the increase
in the workload he would suggest that they will be able to
avoid increasing the attorney FTE's or possibly lowering them.

In answer to a guestion from Senator Van Valkenburg, Mr. Driscoll
said they started the program with 20.4 FTE's. Senator Van
Valkenburg noted that during the biennium, .4 FTE was transferred
to the Motor Vehicle Administrator's program. He asked Mr.
Driscoll if that meant that the current level of FTE would
therefore be 20. Mr. Driscoll said that was correct.

Senator Van Valkenburg asked Mr. Roessner how the LFA got the

3 FTE level. Mr. Roessner said the program was authorized by

the House Appropriations Committee for 3 FTE. Subsequent to

that there was a Conference Committee after Senate action which
reduced the program to 2 FTE, which he missed during his analysis.
Mr. Roessner said that he recalled that the two positions were

an attorney position and an investigator position. Mr. Driscoll
said that could be true; they used that position for a secretary
position because they had no secretarial support. Mr. Roessner
said he based his deletion of the FTE on the fact that the in-
vestigator position was reclassified as an attorney position. He
felt the committee should examine that reclassification.

Senator Van Valkenburg asked Mr. Roessner if he concurred that
they started the biennium with 20.4 FTE. Mr. Roessner said that
he did.

In answer to a question from Senator Keating regarding "Travel",
Mr. Driscoll and Mr. Roessner agreed that there was a reversion.
Mr. Driscoll said that the line-itemed amount for last year was
$12,000 and they were requesting $10,000 this year. This would
be a $4,800 increase over the $5,288 that is currently in there.

In answer to a question from Rep. Lory, Mr. Driscoll said that
they asked for $4,800 and that $10,000 of the travel figure be
earmarked for "case-related travel".



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 6

County Prosecutor Services

Marc Racicot, Bureau Chief of County Prosecutor Services,
was introduced to the committee.

Attorney General Greely pointed out to the committee that Mr.
Racicot has prosecuted 30 cases. He is called in on the tougher
cases and he has only lost two of these cases. He felt this

was an impressive record and that most county attorneys do not
have this kind of record. (575)

Mr. Racicot distributed the budget sheet to the committee

for this program. (Exhibit 3) He said the only recommendation
he had to make to the committee regarding the LFA's budget is
to decrease "Personal Services" in FY84 by $4,900. They will
not need this amount because this amount will be paid out to
the injured employee as severance cost in the current biennium.

He said he understood that the "Personal Sexrvices” difference
between the OBPP and the LFA will be worked out and that this
$4,900 could be deleted from FY84.

Mr. Racicot said there was a suggestion by the LFA that the

travel associated with their operation be assumed by the counties.
He said this program began in 1977; it was expanded from the
remnant of what was known as the County Attorney Training
Coordinator which was begun with a federal grant. This included
two attorneys and one secretary which is currently the way it
operates. During the last five and a half years they have
essentially responded to two main functions: a prosecutor
training function and a special prosecution function. They
arrange for all the training of county attorney prosecutors
throughout the State of Montana and also coordinate their
legislative and liaison function with state government. In
addition to that they perform special prosecution duties when-
ever it is requested, either because it is a massive case or there
is a conflict of interest. Prior to this arrangement the counties
had to hire outside counsel at a considerable expense. This
program charged, in 1977, $25 and this was raised to $30 by

the last Legislature for each hour of personal service including
travel time.

Mr. Racicot said this shows that the travel costs being assumed

by the counties would be a mistake. In most cases these are
part-time attorneys in a sparsely populated area with small budgets.
He felt this would be too much of a burden on these smaller
counties.

Mr. Racicot said in 1982 they collected approximately $10,000 in
revenues. In FY83 they have billed out, at this point, about
$21,500. Mr. Racicot said, as discussed last session, the billing
procedure and the case flow are somewhat erratic. He told the
committee that they don't bill until the case is completed and
this reflects in a carry-over from one year to the next. Over a



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 7

three-year period they raised about $75,000. However, one year
they billed $13,000 and another year $38,000. (Tape 5, Side B)

In answer to a question from the Chairman, Mr. Racicot told the
committee about some specific cases which his office has handled.

In answer to a question from Chairman Bardanouve, Mr. Racicot
said the money collected from these fees goes into the general
fund.

In answer to a question from Chairman Bardanouve, Mr. Racicot
said his political campaign was handled on his own time, on
vacation time.

In answer to a dquestion from Chairman Quilici, Mr. Racicot
said the three FTE's are two attorneys and one secretary.

In answer to a question from Senator Van Valkenburg regarding
the amount of the hourly fee charged, Mr. Racicot said they
would charge whatever is decided by the committee. He said

House Bill 10 will formalize their function. In that
legislation it says that they "shall charge a reasonable
hourly fee set by the department”. There were no other

questions from the committee.

Agency Legal Services (44)

Denny Moreen, Chief of Agency Legal Services Bureau, distributed

to the committee the worksheets for his bureau. (Exhibit 4)

Mr. Moreen explained that his bureau provides legal services

to other agencies of state government. There was an interim

study in 1978 of legal services which indicated that large amounts
of money were being spent on private legal counsel by state agencies.
There was no accountability for that but there was an estimate that
on a yearly basis it was more than $3 million. As a result of

that study, this program was created.

Mr. Moreen said they provide legal services on a contracted

basis to state agencies, just as if they were contracting with
private attorneys. They are presently charged $35 an hour for
attorney time. This program has five attorneys and two secretaries.
He said this program receives no general fund money. They survive
on the income they produce by billing their attorneys' hourly

time to the agencies.

Mr. Moreen said they have provided, since the program's inception,
legal services to every agency in state government. He told the
committee of the various kinds of legal assistance they have pro-
vided for the agencies. Mr. Moreen said, since 1980 when the
program started, they feel the program has geen generally successful
and their clients are satisfied with the program and its services.

Mr. Moreen said he would like to discuss with the committee the
adjustments to the budget which are listed at the bottom of the



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 8

page of Exhibit 4. (85)

Mr. Moreen said it was his understanding that the OBPP and the
LFA would get together to discuss the differences in "Personal
Services".

Mr. Moreen said he felt that regarding "vacancy savings" this
would be a misnomer for this program which doesn't have general
fund money but is self-sustaining. He said if they have a vacancy
there is no savings produced. This means they are short an
attorney who is not billing time. This would mean a vacancy loss
instead of a vacancy saving. He told the committee if they do not
have an attorney to service the agency that means the agency has
to hire private counsel which is generally at higher cost.

Mr. Moreen said the LFA budget reflects a 7% vacancy savings.
He said that, in fact, when a senior attorney was going to
retire, he was transferred into the Legal Services Division
because he had a large amount of comp time and vacation time.
They also had high operating costs at this time and their budget
was really tight. Mr. Moreen said that this didn't create a
vacancy savings it actually created a vacancy loss. Mr. Moreen
said if a vacancy savings is forced upon them at this time it
is going to compound the problem with operating expenses and

it will reduce their spending authority. He said for their
program vacancy savings doesn't seem applicable or logical
because they don't receive general fund money.

Mr. Moreen said that the LFA is apparently reflecting the
vacancy savings under "Contracted Services" with over $8,000
deleted in each year. He said they are saving money for the
State of Montana by providing legal services at less expense
and they are providing a record of the cost of legal services
for agencies which has never been done before. He said if they
don't have the spending authority and they have to contract for
legal services for particular litigation that would mean the
agency would have to cover the cost. He said the purpose of the
spending authority in "Contracted Services" in their program is
so they can hire people like expert witnesses in the litigation
and cover other extraordinary litigation expenses.

Mr. Moreen said the other category listed on Exhibit 4 at the
bottom of the page is "Rent". He said it was his understanding
that this would be adjusted to reflect the actual cost for space
allocation.

Mr. Moreen said he would like to address the Budget Modification
(Page 2 of Exhibit 4) which is a request for an increase in staff
of two additional attorneys. He said they are not requesting
additional clerical staff because they feel with the present word
processing system in the Attorney General's office they can absorb
the additional work. He said the reason for the request for addi-
tional attorneys is to save the state money. He said the agencies



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 9

which hire their services pay less than if they had to hire

private attorneys. The agencies currently pay $35 for the services
of the Agency Legal Services Division. Mr. Moreen said that the
private attorneys' feesrun from $50 to $100 per hour. He said

they are presently turning down work from agencies because of

their workload.

Mr. Moreen said that the LFA had documentation that this bureau
has worked some 400 hours of overtime. He explained that this
figure was extrapolated from the amount they billed for FY82.
He said they have gone through the time sheets and his staff
has accumulated 732 hours of overtime in FY382.

Mr. Moreen told the committee that this bureau is having diffi-
culty from month to month because there is a lag time between the
billing time and the income that is paid to them by the agencies.
He said this demonstrates that they are not over~charging the
agencies. They have built up no reserves of funds. He said

they do have trouble paying the bills. A possible solution might
be to put some general fund reserve in the base. Provision could
be made that any reserves left at the end of the fiscal year could
revert back into the general fund.

Mr. Moreen said that with the additional two attorneys they could
get their workload down to a manageable level and provide as full
services as possible to the agencies.

Mr. Moreen said he would like to discuss the $35 hourly rate
charged by his staff. They need some flexibility to meet costs.
Any excess that might be built up would eventually revert to
the general fund. He said they can't be a discount warehouse;
they have to be able to provide good legal services. This is the
basis of their program. They cannot do major cases with junior
attorneys. He felt the $35 ceiling is going to mean that they
will someday have to cut back and not have senior attorneys.
This would cut into the fidelity of the program. Mr. Moreen
said that since they don't have general funds he doesn't under—
stand what logical purpose the ceiling would have.

In answer to questions from Senator Van Valkenburg, Mr. Moreen
said he felt most agencies came to his bureau first before
seeking private counsel.

The Attorney General asked Mr. Moreen to explain to the committee
that they have a Screening Committee. Mr. Moreen said there is

an Executive Order from the Governor's office that requires all
executive brance agencies to present their proposals for hiring
private counsel to a Legal Services Review Committee. This committee
is made up of the Budget Director, the attorney for the Governor,

and a representative of the Attorney General (Mr. Moreen is that
representative). All requests for hiring private counsel go through
that committee before they are approved. Attorney General Greely
added that this is designed to control outside contracted services.



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 10

Rep. Lory pointed out to the committee that without general

fund money in this program, there is really no cost to the state
if they have 5 attorneys or 7 attorneys because they are self-
supporting. Mr. Moreen replied that if they don't have the work
they don't keep the attorneys.

In answer to a question from Rep. Lory, Mr. Kuchenbrod said that
any money left over in an earmarked account is carried over to
the next year as a cash balance,

In answer to a question from Rep. Lory, Mr. Moreen said he
thought the hourly fee should be flexible so the department
could change the fee if they felt it was necessary.

Attorney General Greely told the committee that this problem
was two-fold: not having the flexibility to charge the amount
needed to cover the costs and still staying below the outside
counsel cost. There is no profit motive involved here. He
said he couldn't forsee in the next biennium that they would
raise their fees to $50 which is outside hourly rate for junior
counsel in downtown Helena.

Discussion by the committee of agency use of this bureau and

the screening committee's functions. Senator Keating expressed
concern of possible over-use of this bureau by agencies who
really don't need to use this attorney time. Mr. Moreen said
they have, in the screening committee, turned down many requests
for attorneys by agencies who felt they needed additional legal
services. Senator Keating also noted that these revolving funds
come out of general fund someplace and even though this bureau
does not have general fund money, the agencies who support this
bureau have general fund money. His concern was that the state
pays for it regardless of what fund it comes out of and he quest-
ioned the wisdom of adding more attorneys that may generate more
activity by the agencies.

Mr. Moreen asked to respond. He said the reason they requested
the additional two attorneys is because they felt the demand has
been there. He said they have tried to service the agencies the
best way they could but that they could not do it with five
attorneys. He said if you don't want the program to expand the
program will not expand. The question is, if those services the
agencies are demanding are justified, how are they going to be
provided. 1If it is provided by outside counsel it will cost more
than if it is provided by this program.

Senator Keating asked Mr. Moreen if there were many instances
where his agency would not take the job because his staff didn't
have the expertise. Mr. Moreen said he didn't have any figures
on that but on a regular basis that would be true.



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 11

As a practical matter, Mr. Moreen said that in the last three
years the requests for approval of outside legal services that
have gone through the steering committee has gone to a trickle.
They have gone two months without such a request. When they
first began they had a meeting every week.

Senator Keating noted that there would be some cases where they
would need certain expertise of outside counsel.

In answer to a question from the Chairman regarding the legal
expenses of the Department of Revenue, Mr. Moreen said that
other expenses of litigation outside his bureau's lawyer time
was being paid out of a specific appropriation that the Depart-
ment of Revenue had for this litigation.

In answer to a question from Senator Keating, Mr. Moreen gave
several examples of the types of cases his staff is responsible
to defend.

(Tape 6, Side A)

In answer to a question from Senator Stimatz, Mr. Moreen said
he would furnish the Senator with a list of cases and billable
hours showing which agencies the bureau is representing.

In answer to a question from Rep. Connelly, Mr. Moreen gave
several examples of the types of cases that the agency attorneys
would not have the expertise to handel.

Rep. Lory said he was not opposed to authorizing two more
attorneys because if they don't have the work they won't be able
to pay for the attorneys' salaries.

Attorney General Greely agreed and said if the attorneys are
authorized and the work dries up, they will not hire additional
attorneys.

Senator Van Valkenburg noted that the Attorney General already

has the authority to put in a budget amendment and hire the
attorneys. He could have done that in the last biennium and he
could do that after the Legislature is adjourned. Mr. Greely

said that was correct but that he preferred to have the authoriza-
tion through the Legislature. He said this need did not just
develop all at once and that they recognized they needed additional
attorneys. However, since it was close to the time the Legislature
would meet, they had decided to wait and approach the Legislature
with this request.

Chairman Bardanouve, of the full Appropriations Committee, said
he appreciated the fact that the Attorney General has taken this
position and said it was commendable position.

Mr. Moreen said it was their position since the program began
they would not expand the program without the approval of this



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 12

committee. In fact, the Legal Services Review Committee has
suggested to him on several occasions that they should put in
a budget amendment and hire another attorney. He said their
position has been that they wanted to present this to the
committee.

The committee recessed briefly. (103)

WORK SESSION

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Motor Vehicle Administration (130) (Exhibit 5)

The committee reconvened at 9:00 a.m.

Mr. Roessner told the committee one of the issues in this
budget is the .9 FTE consisting of a .5 FTE secretary and a

.4 FTE attorney. At the last session the Legislature gave

this program the .5 FTE secretary to help administer the
transfer of the hearings for car dealers from Business
Regulations to Motor Vehicle. This transfer didn't take

place until after September of 1981 because of the law that
requires that bills become effective on October 30 unless
otherwise stated. Even after that transfer there was very
little activity in the Motor Vehicle Division for that

function and the secretary's salary was used to fund the

.4 FTE attorney that was transferred along with the functions
of legal services for that division. The secretary was

added in March of 1982 and is being used primarily as a
secretary for this division. The division has said that the
attorney is doing more than acting as a hearings officer; as

a matter of fact there have been no hearings conducted. There
was an agreement between Mr. Majerus and the Attorney General's
Legal Services Division that when the Motor Vehicle Administration
split off from the Highway Patrol, he still needed the services
of a lawyer. The .4 attorney was to compensate for his loss of
legal services that he had enjoyed with the Highway Patrol.

In answer to a question from Senator Van Valkenburg, Mr. Roessner
said that documentation in the Budget Office's file indicates
that $5,000 of that was line-itemed for hearing fees within the
Department of Justice for the transfer of the program from the
Department of Commerce into Motor Vehicles. That $5,000 was to
be used to contract for a hearings officer. The department put
through a budget amendment moving that "Contracted Services" into
"Personal Services" and the budget amendment document indicated
that this attorney was to be used for the hearings officer. It
didn't indicate that the attorney was to be used for any other
function. Based on that documentation Mr. Roessner deleted that
position.



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-~-committee on
Elected Officials and dighways, January 11, 1983, Page 13

Senator Van Valkenburg noted that the .5 secretary was hired

to assist with the hearings and there have been no hearings.
This secretary was then used for other duties in the administra-
tor's office.

Pat Driscoll, Chief Assistant Attorney General, told the committee
that the demand for secretarial services was high and the admin-
istrator was picking up any secretarial help he could find in

the various programs. Discussion by the committee.

In answer to a question from Mr. Roessner, Mr. Kuchenbrod said
the $5,000 for a hearings officer is under "Contracted Services".
The Chairman noted that there is still $5,000 difference.

Senator Van Valkenburg said he felt they should have the .4
attorney because that had been in the current level budget

in the Legal Services Program before this budget was put to-
gether. He said he was concerned about the half-time secretary
as that appears to be an addition of an FTE but that he felt
since the reorganization they were utilizing that position.

Senator Van Valkenburg made a MOTION that the committee approve
the FTE level for this agency at 2.9 which includes both the

.4 attorney and the .5 secretary and the "Personal Services"
portion of the budget in the Motor Vehicle Administration.

Discussion. Mr. Driscoll said that for the same number of
attorney hours, if they contracted through "Contracted Services",
it would cost $28,000 and under this arrangement it will cost
approximately $12,000. They felt this was more cost effective.
Discussion by the committee. '

Mr. Majerus told the committee that he assumes that "Operating
Costs" of $10,800 does not include the $5,000. 1In 1983 that
$5,000 is included in that amount and it is a line-itemed
amount. If this is not used, it reverts.

JanDee May told the committee that in looking at a comparison
between 1982 and 1983 it appears that there is approximately
$8,700 that is presently appropriated for "Contracted Services”,
$5,000 of which is the hearings officer and the other $3,700

she didn't know what that was for. There is no hearings officer
request for this biennium.

Mr. Majerus said that there was no need for a hearings officer
at this time and if there is a need for a hearings officer they
would request that the .4 attorney do that work.

Ms. May said that in programs where the LFA and Budget Office
have identical FTE's they are consistently off on salaries and
benefits. She asked that the committee allow the two offices
to work out these differences. If the committee would work out
the FTE's the two offices would come to a common agreement on



" Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub~committee on
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 14

salary and benefits. Rather than take a salary amount represented
on the sheets, the committee could allow them to work out actual
salaries and actual benefits. The Chairman agreed.

Question being called for the motion carried.

Senator Himsl asked Ms. May why there is such a difference in
"Personal Services". He noted that the sub-committees will be
having difficulty when they have two different tables of
personnel costs.

Ms. May said the LFA allowed upgrades to a certain extent.

She said they have people in the office trying to work out these
problems. ©She said there are a variety of bugs that are throwing
these two numbers off. They are working hard to correct it.

Senator Himsl replied that the sub-committees are going to have
real difficulty in trying to work with this situation. Ms. May
said it will take a lot of work. Senator Himsl said he felt

the sub-committees should not delegate to sub-agencies the
responsibility of dollar amounts and he noted that the personnel
costs are the big item through all the budgets. Ms. May said
that at any time the budget office can provide detailed informa-
tion about any position. She said that they are confident in
their numbers and at this time they are trying to identify where
these differences are.

Senator Van Valkenburg said that the sub-committee has to delegate
some of this to the LFA and to the Budget Office. He felt that
the committee's job is essentially to set policy and that the
sub-committee will be here forever if they concern themselves

with every dollar amount. Senator Van Valkenburg said the
committee has to deal with millions of dollars and that these

two offices should be able to work out what he feels are minor
differences.

Senator Keating said that when we get involved with multiple
FTE's the committee should have a breakdown while they are going
through the budgets.

Senator Dover asked Mr. Roessner 1if they could get these figures
straightened out before it comes to the committee.

Discussion by the committee.

Senator Himsl reiterated his position on_getting this information
straightened out before the committees have to work on the "Personal
Services" portions of the budget.

Senator Dover felt this should be all worked out before the
committee has to address the "Personal Services" portion of the
budgets.



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 15

Rep. Lory said he felt the budgets were received late and that
they can work this out.

The Chairman noted that the LFA office and the Budget Office
are both aware of this problem and have been working on it.

(Tape 6, Side B)
Discussion.

Senator Van Valkenburg made a MOTION that the committee adopt
the "Operating Expenses" set forth in the Executive Budget,
$95,100 in the first year of the biennium and the "Equipment"
level and the corresponding figures in the second year of the
biennium.

JanDee May told the committee that the "Rent" figures in all
the budgets would have to be changed to reflect the committee's
decision (when it is made) on the square footage. Senator Van
Valkenburg said that, as the committee did last session, he
felt that when the Department of Administration's budget is
heard and the square footage is decided, then the committee
would make a motion to cover all the rent categories in all

the budgets and the change would be made at that time.

The motion was seconded by Senator Keating. Discussion.
Motion carried.

Discussion.

Drivers Licensing Program (Exhibit 6)

Ms. May explained that the .5 position which appears in the
Motor Vehicle Administration budget created a .5 vacancy in
the Drivers Licensing Program. There is also an additional
vacancy in clerical positions of .5 FTE. There is actually
a transfer of .5 FTE here and the other .5 is due to vacancies.

Senator Dover made a MOTION that the committee accept the 80.3
FTE level of the Executive budget. Discussion.

Mr. Roessner explained that the LFA recognized that there was
a vacancy savings in this program and instead of deleting that
FTE they recommended a 3.5% vacancy savings be applied to the
program.

Senator Van Valkenburg told the committee that the LFA's office
has provided an FTE level which they attempt to determine is
current level and then determine a vacancy savings rate. He
said it is extremely important for the entire budget process
because the Governor's budget proposes to fund employee pay
raises that may be allowed by this Legislature, through the
course of the biennium, through vacancy savings and not through



" Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 16

any appropriation that the Legislature makes. The only way he
can see that this will work is if the sub-committees attempt

to determine what a vacancy savings rate is for an agency and
leave that money in the budget in "Personal Services" so that
money will be available there. In this instance, we need to
leave the FTE level at 81.3 because this figure recognizes

the vacancy savings rate that the LFA's office has identified

if we're going to provide even a 3.5% pay increase for employees.

After some discussion Ms. May explained that if the committee
took a .5 FTE out of this budget you would still have the 3.5%
vacancy savings available.

Rep. Lory made a SUBSTITUTE MOTION that the committee accept
the FTE level of 80.8 for the Drivers Licensing Program. Senator
Van Valkenburg seconded the motion.

Discussion of the vacancy savings rate for different agencies
and the methods for each agency or each department. It was
noted by members of the committee that there will be a wide
range of disparity in applying a 3.5% vacancy savings to a
small division as compared with a large department.

Discussion. The Substitute Motion carried.
(Senator Dover assumed the chair.)
Discussion of "Operating Expenses".

Senator Van Valkenburg made a MOTION that the committee approve
the LFA level of expenditure for "Operating Expenses" in both
years of the biennium with the addition of $3,042 in FY84 and
$3,217 in FY85 in the category of "Supplies and Materials".
Rep. Lory seconded the motion. Discussion. Motion carried.

Discussion of "Equipment" category. The Executive budget calls
for six vehicles, the LFA's recommendation is 4 and the agency
request is for 9. Discussion by the committee.

Senator Van Valkenburg made a MOTION that the committee approve
the Executive request with respect to "Eguipment" of $32,470

in the first year and $34,060 in the second year. (This would
be three vehicles for each year of the biennium.) Discussion.
Motion carried.

Senator Van Valkenburg said there were significant differences
between the LFA and the Executive budget regarding the funding
of the program. Discussion.

Senator Van Valkenburg made a MOTION that, at this point, the
committee adopt the LFA funding split between General Fund and
Other Funds taking into account our earlier action with respect
to "Personal Services", "Operating Expenses" and "Equipment".



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 17

Discussion. Senator Van Valkenburg told the committee that
there is a substantial fund balance now in the Motor Vehicle
Account. Present law says that at the end of the biennium
that will revert to the General Fund. The Executive is pro-
posing a bill that would change that law and allow it to
carry over into the next biennium but since that bill has not
been enacted into law yet it is more appropriate that we app-
ropriate the money out of general fund. Motion carried.

Vehicle Registration (Exhibit 7)

Rep. Lory made a MOTION that the committee approve 70 FTE's in
Vehicle Registration. Senator Van Valkenburg seconded the
motion. Motion carried.

Rep. Lory made a MOTION that the committee approve the LFA

budget plus $20,000 in FY84 and $23,200 in FY85 under "Contracted
Services". Senator Van Valkenburg seconded the motion. Motion
carried.

Rep. Lory noted that under "Rent" that money is for the Series
One which is under contract.

Mr. Majerus explained that the Series One was the computer that
allows the host to communicate with the counties. Discussion.

Rep. Lory made a MOTION that the committee accept the LFA budget
plus $46,068 each year on "Rent" plus $68,070 for both years on

"Repair and Maintenance”. Senator Keating seconded the motion.

Motion carried. .

(Chairman Quilici resumed the chair.)

Discussion of "Equipment". There are two microfilm readers which
are not in the Governor's budget; there is also a van included.
Discussion.

Senator Dover made a MOTION that the committee approve the $3,000
for the van. Rep. Lory seconded the motion.

Discussion. The committee discussed the purposes for which the
van would be used. Senator Keating noted that if the data pro-
cessing equipment which the van hauls would have to be protected,
then they would need a van as opposed to a pickup. Mr. Majerus
also said that the weight which they haul around is quite heavy.
Mr. Majerus corrected his testimony of yesterday in which he said
this was a 3/4 ton van, it is a ton van. There had been some
discussion of replacing this van with a station wagon from the
Attorney General's office and the committee discussed the
possibilities of different vehicles to be used under this division.
(Tape 7, Side A)



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 18

Mr. Majerus explained that the only vehicle they have is the

van. It was the recommendation of the Budget Office that they
replace this with the Attorney General's station wagon, which

the Attorney General refers to as "a lemon", and use it to
replace the van. Discussion by the committee. The van has
80,000 miles on it. Mr. Roessner noted that in the LFA budget
they allocated $7,770 for the van which is the price figure
supplied by the Budget Office. The committee expressed confusion
as to what is in this budget and what is not.

Mr. Roessner explained to the committee that in the LFA budget
they have $7,770 for the van, $3,600 for the microfiche. They
did not include $25,990 in "Equipment" which is for the purchase
agreement for the Series One. This was on the revised request
which the LFA did not receive. Discussion.

Senator Dover made a SUBSTITUTE MOTION that the committee accept
the Executive Budget of $27,790 plus $7,770 for the vehicle in
the first year and $27,790 for the second year. Senator Keating
seconded the motion.

Discussion of microfiche readers and their usage. Rep. Lory
suggested that the agency be given one reader the first year and
two readers the second year.

Senator Dover AMENDED his SUBSTITUTE MOTION to add $1,800 for
the readers in the second year.

Question. The Amended Substitute Motion carried.

Senator Dover made a MOTION that the committee accept the total
Vehicle Registration Budget as amended. Question. Motion carried.

Senator Dover, to set the record straight, made a MOTION that the
Drivers Licensing Program budget and the Motor Vehicle Administra-
tion budget be approved as amended. Motion carried.

County Prosecutors (Exhibit 8)

Rep. Lory made a MOTION that the committee approve the Executive
Budget. Motion seconded by Senator Van Valkenburg. Discussion.
Motion carried.

Agency Legal Services (Exhibit 4)

The committee discussed the possibility of getting information
from Legal Services as to what agencies are requesting services
and the amount of time and money which is spent by each agency

for legal services. Mr. Roessner said this would have to be

done by pulling each agency's budget. Senator Keating expressed
concern about getting information on the demand for the services
of these attorneys since they are requestin@- two more attorneys.
Rep. Lory noted that the agencies have to pay for the services
out of their budgets and since there is a Screening Committee to



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 19

look at these requests, he didn't feel the agencies would be
trying cases that would not be cost effective to the agencies.
Senator Keating also brougnht up the fact that a lot of these
cases are for the defense of the agencies.

Rep. Lory made a MOTION that the committee approve the 9 FTE's.
Senator Dover seconded the motion.

Discussion. The Chairman noted that this included the 7 FTE's
in the original request and the 2 FTE's in the Modified.

Discussion.

Senator Van Valkenburg said that one of the advantages of the
committee taking this action now is that when the other sub-
committees, including ourselves, know that Agency Legal Services
is likely to have additional personnel to handle their legal
problems, maybe "Contracted Services" can be cut in other areas
where they have been utilizing outside counsel. These services
should be available at a lower cost than outside counsel.

Question being called for, the Motion carried. Senator Keating
voted "no",

Senator Van Valkenburg made a MOTION that the committee approve
the agency request for "Operating Expenses" in this program.

Senator Van Valkenburg explained his motion. He said that this
is a different type of operation than a general fund operation.
He said that the LFA's recommendation does not recognize the

need to have additional "Operating Expenses" with respect to
expert witnesses and case-related expenses. He said it is the
ability to hire these people that generates the demand for the
service which pays for itself. He said it would be more appro-
priate here to go with the agency request for "Operating Expenses"
because this is a revolving fund operation. Rep. Lory seconded
the motion. Senator Van Valkenburg said his motion would include
the budget modification as part of the agency request.

Senator Van Valkenburg further CLARIFIED his MOTION by saying
that his motion would include adding the additional "Operating
Expenses" listed on the modification.

Discussion.

In response to Senator Keating's concern that the agency could
use money out of this fund for expert witnesses in other cate-
gories of their budget, Senator Van Valkenburg said that this
agency has demonstrated good management in the past few years
and he felt they should have the flexibility to use their
management expertise and not tie their hands. He noted that
the committee cannot know the agency's precise needs six months
from now. He also said the agency should be rewarded for their
good management by providing them with some flexibility.



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 20

The Chairman asked Mr. Driscoll what he would do if there wasn't
the demand for these additional FTE's. Mr. Driscoll replied that
they wouldn't keep them on the payroll because if there wasn't
the demand, they wouldn't have the money to pay them. He also
said they have been aware of the cash flow problem in this regard
and have hired only when the workload indicated the need.

In answer to a question from Senator Dover, Mr. Driscoll said
that these figures were directly related to the number of attorney
hours by adding these attorneys. The $35 figure is quite tight
at this point. In answer to a question from Senator Dover, Mr.
Driscoll said that adding the two attorneys should keep the

cost of the fees down because they have fixed expenses. He
requested that the agency be given the authority to set the
figure. He said that in the past the committee has had language
to put a ceiling on the fee. He felt the agency should be able
to set the figure commensurate with the real costs. He said they
would keep the fee as low as possible while still keeping it

high enough to cover the costs.

Rep. Lory said he felt there was a self-governing aspect to
setting the fee.

Senator Van Valkenburg said that the real advantage of putting
a ceiling on the hourly rate they can charge and try to keep
this as close as possible is that it forces them to maximize
their billable hours. He said that 5.5 billable hours per day
is good and that 6 billable hours per day would probably be

the maximum they could attain.

The Chairman indicated that he felt there should be a limit on
the fees. Discussion.

In answer to a question from Senator Keating about why there is
such a difference in the budgets under "Contracted Services" Mr.
Roessner told the committee that in the write-up of the LFA it
shows that the agency had vacancy savings. They used vacancy
savings to fund "Operating Expenses". It is the LFA's policy
that they not allow the use of "Personal Services" funds to
incur expenses within the "Operating Expenses" category.

Discussion. Chairman Bardanouve of the full Appropriations
Committee expressed concern with fund balances that get built

up and felt that the committee should consider putting a 1lid

on the fees. He said he was not concerned about this particular
agency but he expressed concern about these types of funds and

the fact that there is not a ceiling on the fees. Chairman Quilici
agreed.

Question being called for, the motion carried. Senator Keating
voted "no".



" Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 21

After some discussion, Senator Van Valkenburg said he would like
to tell the agency that the committee would prefer to set the
maximum amount that they are going to charge and have the agency
make a request of what that maximum amount should be to give

the committee some documentation as to what this fee should be.
Discussion.

Rep. Lory made a MOTION that the committee request the agency
to come in with a recommendation on the fee setting. Seconded
by Senator Dover.

Discussion. (Tape 7, Side B) Mr. Driscoll said they would
give the committee a ball-park figure. Discussion. Motion
carried.

Senator Dover made a MOTION that the committee accept the Agency
Legal Services budget as amended. Motion carried.

It was noted that the matter of setting the fees will be handled
outside the budget as a separate issue.

The meeting adjourned at 11:15 a.m.

uilici, Chairman

dm



€8-TI-T "1 3ITqruxd “1OARAY pOJL [V usLo

(»f\.hw

walT SUTT] .wmo\mm 3obpng Gg8XJ V4T dsedaodujg .oom&qm 3obpng pgAd V4T @sedadUl - TIaARIL e
*s53s500 @ouruUdIUTRW YDBTY JO asnedaq pooerdox od prnoys a[DTUsA  °030'8$ 30bpng G8Ad
vJiT 9@seeadag ‘*oTOTysa juswaoeTdexr eseyosand o3 000°01$ 290bpng pgxI VJT o@seaaoul - Juswudinby )
*aorvds 103 sebaeyo
S, UO0T3RIISTUTWPY 3JO 2udwuiaedsg 3saw o031 paisnlpe aq asnw jusax 103 uoTlijetadcoadde ayj - 3Iuay ‘¢
*soseo xolew uT saoTalss sTUR sSey Tasuncd butsocddpg *sabieyo mMLT3ISOM
021'6¢ 232bpng ¢8RI ¥JIT Sseaadul *6GC'yS 3Iebpng $8AJ YJAT ©SEeRI0UT - SI9OTAIDS pPRIDBIJUC) *C
*qJId ¢ saartunbox TTI3s yoriym
ucTaouni 3IsniazTaue uroejixsd o3 sztuebicax sem weiboad seoTadeyg vbar ’ 210380y - - .
! 3 ! 3 pozT . s 1 qJrd d ALd T
PSNOILVYANAWKODHEY IE9dnd VY47 Ol SINAWILSNCAY
(¢vs’L1) v€0’'16L 88G6/808 188°‘¢€¢€8 (cee’cg) L20'6LL 096‘7218 86L'vC8 TYIOL
€867 1 269°0¢ 60161 L9661 eVt 0zs%61 LLz'81 092’61 *3s3 paiesuyosd
(Let’e61) Zve‘oLeL 6LV 68L AR AR (9L1'g¢) LOS'G6GL €89'v6L 8EG'G08 pung fTeasus9
' butpung
(vvs’LT) v€0’'16L 88G‘808 Zsv’'ves (cc6’'¢ce) L2o’6LL 096°'218 86L'vZ8 weiboxg Te3zol
0z0‘8 vov‘ 1T A2 AAAEY (000‘0T) AR NS Yy et A AR Juaudtnbg
19v‘¢ 9.8'G6971 S1y‘291 6L2°'8LT 16L'€E SL6'091 ¥8T‘LGT 220’691 Teaoaqng
(01) LTL'9 LzL'9 LeL'e (8) 8¢¢’9 9%€‘9 aye’o9 *dxg 19430
0zZv'1 8v6‘2 8261 LG6'C Zve’l v8L’e A2 68L'C *juten 3 -dsy
- - - - S8®TATTTIN
(968°2) 700’2y 098'%¥ 080°'S¥H (€15'T1) 879’'6¢ IS AR gzs'zy Juay
vs 969971 209'91 Z09‘91 €€ 120°91 886 ‘G1 886761 93 At 19ae1]
(9¥%) vee’‘oe 08€‘0¢ LGS’ 0T Ay 6€9°L1 L6G' LT boL’' LT SUOTIBD TUNUWWO)D
666°1 Zvo’Le €v0’se 6G60°L2 688°1 9cv’ge LYS €T Sy ‘sz ‘3o 3 sot17ddng
006°‘C SLT'0S Y L6266 '900°¢C 621°¢€S €21'1¢ .291°'85 *SAS P230BIZUOD
sosuadxg butaeasdp
(6e0°62) v69°€19  6rL'T¥9  62L'TVI P2LtLT) 809'¥19  Z€€'cy9  ZEE'TW9 Te303qns
v€s’se AX R . 899°'%6 899'V6 "uag ®vAcTduyg
S6T/LYS S61'LYS V99 ‘L¥S 799°'LYS sataeleg
m@UH\rumm TeuCcsIOdg
(1) 61 0¢C 0¢ (1) —&t 0¢ 0c ‘It Lcd
*13TC 3abpng Jebpng 3sanboy ‘31310 3ebpng yobpng 3sanbay
XA~ AL Wl * 09Xy Aousby PR ot VR *oexg Aouaby
‘ 1san0HY $861 LSHAOMY V86T $90TAI0g TebhOT WWVID0UJ
SHOTA¥AS TUALT LNENUND A0ILSAL J0 INIAWIMYAXd
: rmw 811 ebed dddo \Jw 21 obed vat ,
- gl N ,
* n 1 » 2 | ] ~ ] F ] ‘B ] - - : v a



Exhibit
1-11-83

1981--1982
BIERMIAL REPORT OF 'THP
ANMTITRUST/VNITE COTLLAR CRIIE UNIT
ILFGAL SERVICES DIVISTON
MONTANA DFEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
By

JEROME J. CATL
Smecial Assistant Attornov General

MIKE GRDELY
Attorney Ceneral
State of Montana



TMTROPUCTTON

The Antitrust/White Collar Crime Unit  (AYCCH)  of
the Legal Services Division, Montana Department of
Justice, 1s the commercial crime onforcement arm of the
Departnent of Justice. Tt PG roecponsible foy
enforcement  of  state and fedeoral loaws  against. bid
rigging, price fixing, kick-backs, bribery, reostraint of
trade and cimilar provisions of law designed to promote
competition of free enterprise in husiness and prevent
corruption. More specifically, it i charged with the
responsibilitv of enforcing the Montana Unfair Trade
Practices and Consumer Protection Act in Title 30,
Morntana Cméo Annotated, certain criminal provisiors in
the Morntana Criminal Code, and faderal antitrust lawve
contained under Title 15 of the lnited States Code
includina the Sherman Act, the Clavton Act, and the
MTart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvenonts Act, Tt alao
reprasents the State of Montana in civil litigakieon in
antitrust collection actions in federal district courts
across the countrv.,

The unit  was created in 1981 bv  the Montara
Legislatuare. Tt superseded thae Antitrust Inforcement
Jurcau cveated by Attornev General HMike Greely in June,

1978. Prior to that date Montana had no white collar

crime or antitrust enforcement unit.

VRIS e

Prior to 1981, the Antitrust Bureau consisted of

six PTRE's: two attornevs, one investigator, a full-tine



secrotary and fwo interns.  The 1981 Leqgislature reduced
the authorized PPE's to btwo, and cince that tinle the
AUCCU  has consisted of one attornev and a part-tine
secretary. In addition to reducing the authorized
staff, the 1981 Legislaturc declined to authorize the

reauested  budget  for operaticns  of  the burcau  and

line-itened a scignificant amount of +the monies it did
aporopriate for pavment of ccsts proviously incurred and
assessed in  ongoing multidistrict cases. As a

consequence of those legislative actions, the AUCCU hes
had neither the staff nor the funds to pursue all the
cases coming to 1ts attentior, but did contirnue its
onaoing lifigat inon.

From 1978 through 1981 the Burean and UUnit unilized
intorns from the graduate school of economics at the

Uriversitv of Montana in Missoula, and Carroll Colleqge

in Holena. T 1982 this programn was abandoned due o
lack of funds, which curtailed the activities of the
urnit,

FEDERAT, NMULTIDISTRICT TRIPLIYE DAMAGE ACTTONE

The State of Montara was represcented during 1981

and 19&D hv the AVICC

g

in a numbor of foederal

—

nulticdistrict antitrust cases involving the cement,
fertilizer, fine paper, chicken and druq industries. A
csubstantial portion of the AWCCU attornev's time during
thic mpericd-was spent “in keepinag the State of Montana

current in thece voluminous cases.  The Drug and Chicker



cases wore scottled with distribution heing made. The
Fine Paper Case was partially cettled and partialle
tried. The trial portion is presenily on appeal to the
J.S. Supremc Court. The Fertilizer Casce ig ongoina with
a trial date of September 1983.  The Cement Cese in olzo
onaoing, but is presently without a Jjudge. Some  $37
nillion in gettlements have beer made In that casce to
date, which constitutes about 10% of the mnarket.
Montona will share in those and any additional
saottlements.

ILOCAT, FEDERAT, ANTITRUCT ACTIQMS

Th March of 1979, the State of Nontana charqged 12
ratail gosclire dealers in Misgsoula, Montena, with

viclations  of  the Sherman Act  congisting ¢

~
-5
[
1=
i
—~

gasoline pricns‘ in Missoula over an axtended pariod,
Twelve of  the defendants settled and one defaendant
ashlond 011 Company d/b/a Superimerich, did not. SRITE
case was brought to trial in federal court in Grent
Falls in the summer of 1982. Post~trial bricfs have

heen £1led &nd the case 1s waiting the Court's finol

iudgment. © This case recuired the use of an cconomico
oxwort  and staff from the Univercsity of Monteana ot

Missoula for fee on a contracted basis. . As a result,
all the available financial resources of the AWCCU for
litigation were exhausted in 1981 and 1982 hv this

litigation. The majoritv of the AWCCU attornev's time



in 1981-1982 was spent preparing this case for frial,
actuallv trving the casc, and in post-trial matters.

AMICUS CASES

The AVCCU has in the last two vaars participated in

the preparation of Amicus briefs in the tollowing casca:

Arizona v. Maricopa Co. Medical Socicty

Catalano, Inc. v. Target Sales

South v. Tovota

R.F..Gocdrich

Reiter v. Sonotone

USA v. Colonial Chevrolet Corp.

Petroleum Products Antitrust Litigation

Il1lirois v. Sangamo Constructionr

U.S. v. Columbia Pictures

In Re Tllineis Petition re Grand Jury Material
Community Communications Co. v. City of BRoulder:
California v. Watt

SA v. ATET

Marrese v. American Acadenv of Orthopaedic Surgeens

INVESTIGATIONS

The AWCCU conducted 38 investigations during 1981
and 1982 1into alleged unlawful conduct. Some of thrse
investigaticons are ongoing. Others.voere concluded with
a finding of no culpability or were resolved bhetween the

arties hy mutual consent. Others were referred to
proper authoritv for prosecution or to private counsel
for resolution. Some of the industries investigated
included time share condominiums, foam insulation, soft

drinks, gasoline, solar _products, insurance, hearing
aids, auto glass, grain and feed, financial funds,

agricultural chemicals, carpeting, automobile

dealerships, automobile towing, mining, recvcling, farm



-6 -

~quipment, lumber, moving and storaqe, garhage
contracts, malting harley, and armored car servicoes,

PUBLIC INFORMATIONM SLRVICIES

The AWCCU assisted several private attorneys and
their clients in the preparation ard tyial of civil
actions. Tt advised numerous other attorneve  ond
private parties who made inquiries hy phone or by mail
as to antitrust and white collar orime matters. 1t geve
classroom lectures and talks to professional groups on
the subject of antitrust white collar crime and
distributed several thousand antitrust information

pamphlets to businessmen across the State of Montann,

TEGISTATIVE ACTIVINT ES

The  AWCCU  has drafted for irtroduction at the
request  of  the Attorney General & Small DBusincass  and
Consumer Protection Act designed to  regulate morae
specifically at the state level areas such s price
fizxing, rescale price maintenance, bid rigging, group
boveotts, market divisions, production and «qualitv
restrictions, exclusive dealings, predatory pricinag and
other anti-small business, anticonsumer activitics
commonly engaged in bv large corporations.

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY REFUND PROGRAM

During the federal gasoline price control era,
approximately 1976-1980, a number of major oil companies
alleqedlv violated those price controle. Claims were

filed agoinct  some of  these companies by the (.S.



-7

Department of Fnergy for those alleqged violations, and
over the 1last two vyears settlements totalling 5286
million have been reached between the Department of
FEnergy and some of the companies. The AVCCH has
monitored those negotiations and.settlenents—en—the part—
of the Montana Department of Justice. Tt has assistod
in the processing of one claim that has alrecadv paid
over $60;OOO to the State of Montana, assisted ir the
enactment of U.S. House of Representatives Joint
resolution directing that additional sums be paid to the
State, and will assist 1in the preocessing of the
additional claims related thereto. Tt will also
continue to review and monitor future settlements.

FEDERAL NMINERAL ROYATTY PROGRAM

Avproximately two years ago, as a result of a2
scandal that arose on the Wind River Indian Reservation
in Wvoming and subsequent Congressienal investigations,

the federal government and the western states have heon

@ﬁ9§iiiﬂiﬂ_ﬂ_£gyien_ai_the—iedera&—iandS"staté”TOVHIEVM
nroagram which entitlcs the states to royaltics on oil
and minerals produced from federal lands within those-
staters. An ad hcoo committee of the National Association
nt Attorneys General was established for the purpose of
reviewing the existing pfograms and seeking the
cnactment of correcting legislation on the national
lovel. The AWCCU attorney serves on that committee.,

Legislation was proposed in the last session of Congress



by Senator Baucus as well as others at the request and
urging of the committee and the Montana Attorney
General. The AWCCU assisted and advised Congressional
personnel regarding that legislation as it affected
Montana and attempted to assist the Montana delegation
with its passage. With the advent of the new Congress,
that process will have to begin again, bhut sufficient
compromisés have been arrived at, and the proposed
legislation has been amended to meet the approval of the
administration as well as other states and other
interests. It 1is anticipated by at least ane
Congressional office that passage of the corrective
1egislatios will he obtained this session of Congress.
These efforts should result in a substantial increasc in
monics recelved by the State of Montana from federal

0il, gas and mineral leases in the state.



€8-TT-1T
€ 3ITATUXT

ey

T€8Rd UT pDTRd U0AY 9ary TIIM u1I500 OHDURIDASS .ccm\vw 135puyg
PAA VdT 92529109 .uc;m+u4Lvuw;1Qu AdEO/ AT/ ~otidby >L DABTNISTY A WG~ HIODTAIOSS [RUIIIBJ "L
SO ILVANTWWOOIY 1d9dNE VAT 04 SEHNINLSNMIY
V2 S LO9 €¢t 9€T1T'0¢I Los’ el Sg2'4 6L0"L2T 811 670121 pung TeIsudd
butpun
[Ly'e L09'€Ct 9z1'0¢1 L0s‘ze1 ger’y 5L LT yrCig8TT Cr0‘1eT wexboag 1e3ol
- -~ ’ - - Judwdrnby
128°1 126'v2 00L°2Z 1,0°G2 yGz'T 3¢6'¢¢ 89’02 68€’ €L 12303403
(v) ZS1 961 961 (2) Sy I Ly LyT “dxFy 10430
9€¢ P66'¢€ 8GL' € 210’y 627 SLL'E SyG’ ¢ 938.°¢ TauTel 3 cdey
_ - - S8T3ITTTIAN
(10T1) Lzg'e 86 '€ 82T8'¢ Z9 [I9°¢€ 67G°¢€ zi9’¢ a0y
GoF ' 1 Lyl L 8¢’ €seL’y ¥59°1 0zZv'L 9zL’'s yIv 'L T2a23]
(9v1) 8s¢'y yov’'ep 78S’ (9€1) 869°‘¢ reg’e 700'% SUOTHRD TUNWIOD
(L) z1e'e 61€’'€E 6T€'€ (s) 7L0'¢€ LLO' € LL0'¢g "3ew ¥ sotrddng
8L¢€ e’ £s8 61p’T Zlv LTSl 5908 SRR "SAS PR3OBIIUOD
sosuodxy burtizexsadp
sy’ 980°66 9€v L6 €9’ Ld T8 [r1'v01 099°L6 099°¢L6 12303008
16671 166 b LG3'vT mmm~qﬁ LTS oa>cﬂmza
Syr'es Syp’‘ce £€9.'2Z8 €907¢8 Taning
; n:uﬁbuoz Hz:LmALg
- 0°¢ 0°¢ 0°¢ W - VRS 0°¢ 0°¢ EC N
“IrTd Jobpuy | jebpogd ysonpod X Sicd Tobpny Sobpog 1sanboy
KA=-<A7T Vo'l T 00Xy ADuwby K=\ AT Vel *0axd ADUaby
Lo dilodd §861 I 1 10 (2 (O 13 A =T 01 *SAS IDIND0TOULL LLGUNOD FHVEDOUA
, SADTAYIS IHAHT IARAOD TOTLONY Y LAdALAdYdLd
021 oovd dduu YCl 9bTd Al

Y

)



€8-TT-T
¥ ITATUXE

Apbﬁwmw.ugﬂgﬂw:« DOLSoNY UL dOT3Ro0{ [ ¢ Jolds 40T ox 03 poasnlve aq 3sng ‘c
*sosdadiio D20 IO 98¥D ATLUTRIO wiZNer v S0Us0dain joadneg DUTUTIRIDL  JU 83500 J0A0D O
T99878S  +oPPNY SgAd i osoliony TRCTIOS 39bpuy P38l YT ASROI0UL - SeITAIIS pIFoeIIuo)) *
CUDUCARS AddeoRa dTEdshs coluvo pac Surtarroddns-jyres st oweaboad oy - ;ULﬁL(u
U ORA ‘sonTaIRUSSOAAdDNT LTHO VT ouuby A4 PUSSNOSTP 2 Q4 = LODTALOY vUOSIDg 1
PSNOLLVANINWODEE L3vand ¢AT O SINANLSNLAY
(067 110 £8L89C 238'6L7 6EL 8L (zscg'ot) dv.'69¢ £60°9L2 9¢6°SLT pundg sIv
_ PURI TRasuan
butpung
(66%°'11) £3€’39°C 83’6l 6EL 8L (¢ge’01) Qre'59C 760°9L2 9Z%'SLT wexboxd TeIOL
- - - - Juaud oy
{(c86'%1) 609°8% 909 £’ 2y (zzr'¢1) 619Gy 1v€’6S §.9'8¢ T21034ng
(€) <v6 8y 6 876 {(Z) 268 . V68 768 *dxd I0U30
(czL) 6bb T ZLt'e L1z (¢89) L9E" T 6v0'C 670'¢ ‘3uteild ¥ “day
- - - . - S3TITTTIN
(L1€'G) ZoL’ 11 GLO' LT 9¢6°6T (669'7) Tv0‘11 00L'ST pE0‘st uay
(¢ 1) £6€°6 LoV’ o LoV S (01) 3z0'6 8€0‘6 8E0'6 TaaRLy,
(8) ced’ v g3’y Ivs’'p (9) LYT'Y £EGT'¥V €S1'%Y SUOTILOTUNWEO)
{9) y.8'2 088’2 0g8'¢ () c1TL'e “Hnim LTL'T *3eW ® sariddns
(9937'8) Civ’Ll 6LC79¢ 6L 9C (66¢'3) [€p’91 06L'vT 06L'vZ *SAS pPa30BI3UOD
A sasuadxy burjexad)d
86r’'¢ vel o0l geetaiin 9Lc’91e 0LE'€ trriocze [SL'91¢ 16L'91¢ 1e3034qns
bL6€E PLo'Es frL'EE 6vL'€C *uayg 9240 [dug
PRt VIS Z00'€81 700'€81 saTIRIRS
SODTAIVS [rUOSIVd
N
SRV AN 0L 0L 0L - 0L 0°L 0°¢L I GV |
-t K}; \
RN oD on Lohong Tsonboy I3t 15bpng Jo5pnd J5onboyd T T
X -4 oIt T OUNT] Aouaby Sd-dd o Vel'f T OYXE ADUDHY
LSMNADTIL 3867 AU v8eT SBOTAXIS [€DIT NodLDY TIPNRIOHOMI
SUDTAMAS "TaATT LATddND MOILSNL A0 INAWIMYIAD
‘ 121 9bed d4do L21 @bed vl

o~ s “~



¢ LFA Page 128 OBPP Page 121

AGENCY LEGAL SERVICES ADD'l ATTORNEYS
BUDGET MODIFICATION -~ 1985 BILNNIUM

)
Yy 84 o FY 85
FTE 2.00 2.00
Personal Services:
Salaries 52,036 52,036
Brployce Benefits 10,296 11,839
Total 62,332 63,875
Operating Expensa:
Contracted Scrvices 9,715 10,297
Supplies & Materials 1,745 1,850
Communications 1,145 1,243
Travel 3,519 3,730
Rent 907 961
Repairs & Maint 546 579
Other Exp ' 1,798 1,906
Total 19,375 20,566
Equipment: 1,600 -
Total Program: 83,307 84,441
! Funding:
General Fund
Other Funds 83,807 : 84,441
Total 83,807 . 84,441
Narrative:

This modification would add two attorneys to the staff of the Agency
Legal Services Bureau, bringing the total to seven attorneys.

Caments:

et 74 AL
et 75 B 50



/ | , i
! v E s
| AR \RN\N\ Vad N\N\wm\\\s\\ \w \\Q\:E \_i\
*pauTelUTRW 8 PINOYS pue STSATRUY 33bpng ul poajedIpur
se uotjeradoxadde we3ll aurT Aq pe3jzoddns jou sem uoT3TSsod ‘YJa1 Agq pajerop >mcuouw< memmv.
%

€8-TT-T
S ITATUXd

.UmGHMUQ.ﬁME
2 PpITnoys pue Nm\v mwOC.wm muw._...m._“m waQ sey CO._..u.Hm..Om *YdAdT %Q U&U@H@@ \ﬂhmumaﬁumm qLd Mm.
72\ Eélw M
At u\&\nb& , . - .
5/ G f 67 dad 1
: NOILVANIWHOOTY 1IOand ¥aT Ol SINIWISNLAY
8% -
(8T12°LT) 08926 zsz’oor (862°LT) 98026 L9626 ONIANAL TYLOL
(812°L1) 9v'sL 089°Z6 06L°66 (862°L1) 88L VL 980°26 . L96'Z6 STOTYSA IO3OW
- - - - - pung j[eIsaua
” butpung
(8TZLT) Z9v‘GL 089°C6 zsz‘oort (862°L1) 88L VL 980°C6 L9626 wexboxd Te3IOL
- 8LE 8LE 8LE -~ 10€ 10¢€ 10€ . 3jusudtnby
S81°2 £8€’2T 861°0T £99°61 1ez’e ZEL'TT 105’6 08z‘zT Te303qns
80€ y0s‘e 9612 116°2 €£62C yoc’ze 1L0°2 89¢’'C *dxg x9Yy30
LE Z61 GST A4 LE €8T 9% 1 L09 *jutew 3 *doy
- - - - - - - - | $9T3TTTIN
¥ 09 006°€ 962‘€ 8LV 'V 2oL 089°¢ 8L6°C Gs8L'E 3usy
VEL G9z'2 T€G'T 0Lz’'z 6TL sez’z 916’1 8ec’e T2aRIy
T ShL vhL 6¥%L Z 679 LY9 ZS9 SUOTIEeDTUNUWWO)
(o1) 908°T1 9181 9181 (s) CEoL’T 80L'T 80L'T *3eW 3 sarrddns
1TS L6 09y 9L6 £8% 816 GEY 226 *SAS pP®30RIIUOD
sgsuadxy butaexsadp
(eov’6T1) 10L°29 01’28 112’08 (625'6T1) GGL'29 y8z‘z8 98€£°08 wmuounsm
LT ET vee'er L8O ET Ir8°CI “usg 924oTduy
2€6°89 L8Z'LY9 L6T'69 GPS‘L9 sataeTes
, S9OTAIDS TrUOSISd
(6-+) 0°2 ) 6°C 6°C (6°) Jam 6°¢ 6°C *d° L d
I
*331Q 39bpng 3obpng 3sanbay *I3TA prmwsm 3obpng 3jsonbay
Xg-YJd1 Va1 *ooxy Aouaby XA~ AT LG c 09Xy Aouaby

*UTWPY 9TOTYSA I0IOW :WYIOOY¥d
4031Lsnr Jdo az&w%mcmma
i t

LSENOHAY p86T
SHOIAYAS TAAAT q,mmmao

) x-i\@x S YO ) I T I B R

LSIN0IY S861

3 _~V;u




\rbv\\\\\\t_ﬂ.\%a V\ﬂQ_\r\»l \wn:\a\%\%
\\\u\w\w\“ \NuJ‘N.\\-\.%P\\v\U.\ %\\ 4

b iz,

|
£8-TT-T | «
9 JITATUYXA ‘ W i &\\S “&ME
omi _ *axesk Teos1I yoes
mwaoacm>.dﬂwmw @m@cmzﬁoomu YJdT *G8XJ UTI Sa[OTYsA| Ino3 ﬁcm ¥8XJd UT SSTOTYSA SATI JO Te303
e 9pTAOId  *086°FT$ 2396png G8XJ VJIT ©SedI0UI  °0Lp'ZZ$ 3I9bpnd $8XJ V41 9sesxdul - juswdinbyg €
)X%qﬁmi *spIed auTyodoew =V ~mnasn 3ybtT \mmaumrumn *b*o--s7T003 I0OUTW IOF S3ISOD *L1Zl€ES
39bpng 68 XJd VJIT oseaIdul| *Zv0‘cs 3obpnq ¢mwﬁ VJd7 9©seaidul - sTelaslzey pue satiddng °Z
.mm>aumucmmmummu ddg0/vJd1/Aouspy Aq passnosIp 9 O - SIOTAISS . [eUOSID] ‘1
:SNOILVANIWWODIY ILIodnd ﬁmq O, SINAWILSNLAVY
LL80T 0GL‘ET0'C €L8'200'Z €1£/0580°¢C 829'v1 wm¢ﬁmmm~ﬁ 0,L8'896°T 78Z'’620’'C : ONIANNI TYLOL
E¥ZV09) LS9’'Ve6 006 ‘869 005‘00T (s6€/L09) 500‘26 00% ‘669 005’66 spung Iay3iQ
0Z1’s19 £€60'616°T €L6'E0E'T €18‘6V6° 1 £€20°229 €67‘168'T OL¥'69C'T 28L'626'T | pung Teasausn
ﬂ _ butpung
LL8'0T1 0GL'€T0’T mnm\moo~m €1€°060’2 (829'v1) 86V ‘€86'T 0.87'896'T 28Z'620°TC wexboad Te3loyl
{06G°L) 0L%'92 090‘v¢€ €€T’'Y9 (og8’L) 0ov9’‘ve oLy ‘ze GE8'TL Jusudtnby
($2€’91) 8LL'I6Y Z01’80¢ ZIT‘€1IS (PEE’'TT) Gee'19¥% 69G°'ZLY VEE'I8Y Te3oazqnsg
{(LLY) ¥c9'¢ I€T1’E 099’ (6% %) g0s‘e vs6'C 0TIG‘¢ *dxg a9430
(zev) zzs’9¢g 7G6‘9¢ 200’1V (00¥%) 19v’'v¢E 198’'¥%¢€ 189‘8¢ *jutew 3 -dey
90¢ 69S'Y €9¢’'¥ | VLS Y £91 889°‘¢ GZS6'¢g 169°¢€ S9TAITITIN
LzL8’'ot) ¥2s’88 L6E€E'66 . 928‘C6 CL¥S'9) 916’€8 €90’06 ZLS' L8 3usy
z0s‘e 622'8¢ LzL'sez ! ozwe’se 687’2 zZ01'8¢ €19’'62 11182 19ARIL
{L06'T) 89g’‘ze GLZ'VE M €9v‘ze (ors’' 1) €12'82 6GL'6C 862‘8¢ SUOTIBDTUNUIOD
(L1Z'€) XA AN Ivb’85 . €1L’8S (zv0’¢€) 268°0¢S 768‘€S 6ET'PS *a3el % sor1ddns
(9z1'2) 889°¢¥¢C vi8‘svz | zg9’zse (200’2) 868‘62C 006’TETC Zee’gee *SAS pP9{30BIJUOD
w sasuadxyg butzexadp
16L'VE Z0S‘GS6V’T ITL’09%’T 896°CLY'T Z6L € €29‘L6%’'T 1€8°€9P‘T £TT'9LY'T Te3oaqns
19€‘€6C  09L'6S2 196°1G¢ 67€’'¥S¢C ‘uag 93AoTdug
0S€‘L02’T 80Z'LIC'T 0L8’TTIZ'T #9L'12C'1 saTIRIRS
S9DTAIS®G TRUOSIad
%‘&Mw £€°18 €708 £°18 £°18 £€°08 £°18 ‘g1 d
*331a Jjobpng - jobpng 3sonbay ‘33714 3abpng 3abpng 3soanbay
xm|£mq S EG *ooxyg Kousby XT~Y AT vaT s ooXq Kousby
’ Lsandad G861 LSAN0AY ¥861 *boaxg HUTSUBOTT IDATIQ :WYIEOOMd
v SHOIAYAS TIAAT - UmmDU ad21ILsne A0 4,1_v\Hm<&mQ



€8-TT-T _ )\S\\\X:\\N £f o Y b &yS oozt o y&%\u Jroger 5ol ) eora

X
. FITATUXH *1 seTaas 103 3uswoexbe oseyoand

x03 Aed ~066°'cz$ 3Iebpng G8xJd VJT dOseaadur 066775 2196pnq pgAd V4T osesrour - Fuswdinbg e
“1{'seTass 103 3D0BIAJUOD IJdDUBUDJUTRW IOJ Aed °*0.8'9%

396png G8XJ V4T ©seaadul *0L879¢% 3I9Hpng P8AA VAT SSesI0UI - ddDURUSIUTRK pue ITeday 2
W ; =1 S9TX®8g I0OJ O9SedT 2aABMIJOS

103 Aegd *899’%$ 3I9bpnq G8Xd VJAT Ssesiour *899‘'ys 29bpng p8AI VYJIT SSeSIDUI - JUDY ‘€
, ‘“ *S9T3T3 STOTUDA Ioj0w aINO3s asevydand °00Z°'€eCsS

jebpngq G8Xd VJT 9seaadur *000‘02$ pPPbpPNA  §8AA VAT 9SBIIOUI - SIOTAISS PIOIDBRIFUOD *C

T

*saAT3IRjUDSDIdDI mmmo\fmq\aocomm Aq passnosTp 99 O - S90TAX9G§ TrUOSIad .

‘NOILVANIWWOOHEY 1d9dNd YAT OL SILNIWLSNLAY

zZZL'9%) 1ZT°¥96'T €¥8'010°Z 285°S20'¢ (281'6€) L98'ET6’'T 6¥0°€S6°T 6SL°EL6’T HNIANNI TVIOL

ZZL'9Y)  TZT’v96°'T €¥8‘010°C 28S'S20°¢C (z81'6€) L98'ET6 T 6¥0‘€G6'T 6SL'EL6'T spund I9ylao
- - - - - - pung feasauss
putpung
~ . M
ZzL'9%)  1Z1'¥96'T €¥8'0T10°C 28S‘ST0’T (zg1'6€) hmmwmﬁm~H 6V0°€S6'T 6GL EL6'T wexboxd Te3oL
061'VvC 009'€ 06L‘LZ  06S'62 0Zv‘91 o»mmaa o6Lt Lz 06G°LE juawdrnbz
8L9'6€) ¥09°’c18 286°158 €26°'%98 (61%'8¢€) 056°2SL 69€£‘16L  6L2°T08 Te3034qns
6)° ZLeE’'1T I8€'TT I8€'TI C(9) T€L/0T 9€L‘0T |  9€L‘0T *dx3 18430
€10’8) 91%‘0S 6Z%’'8S 6C%‘8S (g557L) 89G! LY Tzi‘ss | 1er‘ss *3juten 3 -deay
9) TL8°9T LL8'9T LL8'9T " (€) zZ6L' €T S6L'ET | G6L'ET S9T3ITTTIN
0TL'¥) 92¢'¥9 9€0’69 061‘8L (0vy'v) 88909 8z1'S9 | pIL'EL 3uay
.G) €11’V 811’V 611’V (v) SL6'E 6L6'€  086'€ Taaeay,
zeo’e) 9€9’zzz  8sz'9zz  1L9'zTe (8Ls’2) ZSv/861  0€E0'T10T  18%‘861 SUOTIBOTUNUMIOD
Ve 006°0€ 9.8'0€ 016°‘0€ 9¢ 680/6¢C €90°62 760‘6¢ ‘3eW 3 so11ddnsg
LEO'ET) 0L6’ 1TV LOO'GEY aveE’‘TYY (z98’¢€2) G69788¢ LIS'CTV  80€’L1V *SAS pPO30RIIUOD
W sasuadxg bHutizexado
LyY8‘9t LT6'LYPT T TILO'TET’Y 690°TET’'T LS9'GT nvmﬁm¢ﬁ~ﬂ 068'€ET'T 068 €E€T T Te303qns
LET'00C SET‘00C 660°66T 660661 "usg @2lotdud
7€6'0€6 vE€E6'0€6 T6L'VE6 16L°'v€6 seTaeTes

|

m

" : S8@D0TIAISS TrRUOSID]
| |

!

0°0L 0°0L 0°0L 0°0L 0°0L | 0°0¢ "ECLd
| w
"3314a 39bpng 3ebpng  3senbey "331Q aabpng 3obpng  3sanbay
Xd-¥da1 a1 *ooxg Aousby XT-vdT _ YT .o&xm Aousby
: LsAN0AY G861 LSANOIY p86T |  UOTIBIISTOIY STOTUSA WVNOOUJ
) SHIDIANIS TIAHT T~73dNd A moHam:m A0 JVTINYAEd
\ f W L U\ _ 1 - V\



€8-TT-1

8 ITATUXE

 P, = \ “\&JQN\ “ &@w\

cegXxd uUT pred Uusaq SARY TTIM S1S0D DOUBIBAIS 006 vw 39bpnq

PeAd VAT Sseaadsad *soarjvjuosoadad dd90/VYd41 /AOUD2DY >Q PISSNOSTY A O — $80TAIBS TrRUOSIS] 1
.
PSUOIIYANIWWOOHY 1A9ANE VAT 0L SINIHILSN,dV
4 —~ 4 o 1 oy o~ 4 1 '] 1 1 4 - L
TLy € L09‘ECT 9c€T‘ 021 Los‘zcel ger'y 6L0'LTT PYE‘8TT 670'12T pung| TeIsua
durtpung
ILy'€ LO09'ETT 9€T1/0¢T L0s’zzt seL's 6L0°LZT yPE'81T 670°1C1T wexboxd TeIOL
- - ) - - jusudtnbyg
128°1 12S8'%2 0022 1,062 y6z'z 8€6'2¢ 89’02 68€’'€2 Te3o3lqns
(¥) ZS1 9GT 9G1 (z) SHI LY T LYT mxm 19430
9¢¢ v66°‘¢€ gsL’e Z10'% 622 sLL'e 9yG‘ ¢ 98L°'¢ ‘qutell ® -day
- : - SRTITTIAIN
(totm) Lz8’'¢ g8c6’e gz8’¢c Z9 119°¢€ 6vG‘¢€ Zi9'¢ JUDY
S9%v'T LvL'L z8¢'9 €sL’L g 7691 ozv'L 9zL's A TPAaRIY,
(9% 1) 8s¢’'y pov’‘y 78S’ p (9€1) 869°€ v€8’¢ y00’% SUOT3IRD TUNWUIOD
(L) zie’e 61€’€ 6TE € (s) zLo'€ LLO'E LLO'E "32i 3 $orTddng
BLE T€C'1 £458 6TV’'T Ty L1121 . 508 6eg’1 *SAS pP93DdRBIIUOD
, sasuadxy) butieaado
0691 980°66 9ch ‘L6 9€7 ' L6 I8%’'9 [y1’vot 099°'L6 099°L6 Tezo3qns
: 166'VT CT66°PT L63'%T L68'FT *uad oviordud
W Syv’'eZ8 .SPF‘C8 M £9.°28 €9L'¢8 soraeres
A wﬂ, v SBOTAISS TeuosIad
- 0°€ 0°€ 0°€ _v - 0°€ 0°¢ 0°¢ *Hq L4
g ;
*JITQ Jabpngg 39bpng ,uwwscwm *$31d 3a9bpng Jobpng 1sonbay i
X A-YAT R *ooXY Asusby X=-VIT A *09XA Aouaby v

LsdN0Td G861

021 @obed dddu

*SAS I0INOVSOII AJUNOD P WVIHOOUd
YOTLSND V0 LNIWLIY4Hd

LSANOHY ¥861
SHIOIAYIS [IHATT LANIRHUND

oaa obed vJd"
(e ;

. .f \Wj ! wany



VISITORS' REGISTER
"

QM /Z f HOUSE =/ tod qum,ﬁjg /%/UM_ COMMITTEE
Bﬁiﬁ/) ﬁf ﬂ-r[\/c457zno . ~«</jg/.5érV/c€S Date /// AV_)

EK%EﬂR benf ﬁ%ﬁ?apﬂyw jkrwée
IJjKM<7 1?74/:SQ/V¢95
NAME RESIDENCE t REPRESENTING " sup- | op- |
PORT | POSE
i Lidp st NE Crrtre ‘ UF»!PT of v e
. ] : |
bz@iuceu/u &Mﬁ v .f ad « |

/)QM Q m/ﬁ/ﬁ/{/ v v v

4 n{///er/ ‘go’ug ‘/ Jusrice

LEAY Megees -
/

B =

SO S

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.
PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Form CS-33
1-81





